ICOLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

| Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

August 8, 2018

Mark Balderson
Rock-N-Pine LLC
503 Wise St.
Hamlet, NE 69040

RE: Complaint Against Mining Operation (CT-02), Rock-N-Pine, Permit File No. M-2003-074
Dear Mr. Balderson,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a complaint against the above
referenced operation on August 8, 2018. A copy of the complaint letter is enclosed for your records. The
Division will contact you to schedule an inspection within the next 30 days.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567
x8132, or by email at elliott.russell @state.co.us.

Sincerely,

il

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosure: Compliant from Todd Sullivan

CC: Michael Cunningham, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Todd Sullivan

Certified Mail No. 7016 2710 0000 2965 0518
Return Receipt Requested
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